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GRANT Michael

MENZA Candice; Wallace, Sarah; PINES Shani
Re: LC 57 Motion Challenging Designation

Sierra Club requested oral argument in the caption of its September 16 brief on the merits (the same manner in
which we requested it in UM 1707), but we can file a motion as well.

On Tue, Sep 23, 2014 at 11:28 AM, GRANT Michael <michael. grant@state.or.us> wrote:

Ms Smith

Sierra Club has not requested oral argument in the challenge to PacifiCorp’s designation of confidential information,
which is being addressed as a separate matter in LC 57. if Sierra Club wants to request oral argument and consolidate
the two dockets for Commission consideration, it should file a formal motion,

Michael Grant

Chief Administrative Law Judge

Public Utility Commission of Oregon

(503) 378-6102

From: Gloria Smith [mailto:gloria.smith@sierraclub.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 11:21 AM

To: GRANT Michael
Cc: Wallace, Sarah

Subject: LC 57 Motion Challenging Designation

Chief Grant,



On October 15, Sierra Club will be traveling to Salem for oral argument before the Commission in the UM 1707 matter. For
practical reasons concerning travel and scheduling, and because the two issues are related, we request that Sierra Club's
motion challenging designation be heard by the Commission on Oct 15th as well. It is our hope to resolve both matters as
quickly as possible. Thank you.

EE]

Gloria D. Smith

Senior Managing Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
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